
FY2023 Board Elections 

MEMO TO: IHLS Board of Directors 
FROM: Esther Curry, Chair  
DATE: April 20, 2022 
RE: FY2023 Board Elections 

The IHLS Nominating Committee met Wednesday April 20, 2022 at 3:00 p.m. The committee 
reviewed the results of the election. Committee members contacted all candidates to confirm 
the end of the election and to confirm those chosen to serve on the board. An announcement 
will go out to membership one week prior to the May board meeting and the committee will 
present the newly elected slate to the board at the May board meeting. 

Those elected for three-year terms are as follows: 

Public Library Representative  
• Loretta Broomfield – Marion Carnegie Library

Public Library Trustee Representatives 
• Karen Bounds – Centralia Regional Public Library
• Kevin Kelsey – Mahomet Public Library
• Linda McDonnell – Six Mile Regional Library District
• Joshua Short – Louis Latzer Memorial Public Library

Esther Curry 
C.E. Brehm Memorial Public Library District
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